

Message

From: LIU Sheen -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=204391]
Sent: 31/03/2017 2:31:10 PM
To: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217803]
CC: KWONG Maria -FIN & C CTRL [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=501690]; GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=209115]; SHAH Ameet -FIN & C CTRL [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=216592]
Subject: RE: GA Deferral - confirmation of facts

Redacted - S/C Priv.

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:07 PM
To: LIU Sheen -TREASURY; SHAH Ameet -FIN & C CTRL
Cc: KWONG Maria -FIN & C CTRL; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: RE: GA Deferral - confirmation of facts

Please see my responses below highlighted in yellow.

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416
clara.greco@opg.com

From: LIU Sheen -TREASURY
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 11:53 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV; SHAH Ameet -FIN & C CTRL
Cc: KWONG Maria -FIN & C CTRL; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: FW: GA Deferral - confirmation of facts

Ameet – I am ok sending the letter attached to tax advisors.

I could answer part of your questions below but need Clara's help with the rest. Clara, could you please assist?

Thanks

From: SHAH Ameet -FIN & C CTRL
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:15 AM
To: LIU Sheen -TREASURY
Cc: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; KWONG Maria -FIN & C CTRL
Subject: GA Deferral - confirmation of facts

Sheen,

Redacted - S/C Priv.

Regards,

Ameet Shah

Director, Taxation | Ontario Power Generation

700 University Avenue H17 J21, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6

T 416.592.3097, E ameet.shah@opg.com

<< File: Global Adjustment Deferral_White Paper_OPG r1a.pdf >>